LIA YANG

1293 Hazelwood Street, Saint Paul, MN 55106 651-772-8195 (home), 651-245-8042 (cell)

Ab1yang@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

Recent graduate of Core Manufacturing program with over 10 years of chemical laboratory, assembly, and inspection experience. Professionally trained in hand soldering for electronic assemblies with printed circuit boards. Skilled in blueprint reading, clean room, LEAN and OSHA standards. Able to perform a variety of tests and lab procedures. Experienced in microscope and laboratory equipment use, and computer software including Microsoft Office Suite and Windows 7.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified IPC Specialist in Class 3 IPC – A – 610 – Acceptability of Electronic Assemblies	2012
Certified IPC Specialist in Class 3 J - STD - 001 – Requirements for Soldered Electrical and Electronic Assemblies	2012
Microsoft 2010 Applications - Windows 7, Word, Excel, Outlook, and PowerPoint	2012
Medical Assistant Lab Certificate, Anthem College (formerly High-Tech Institute)	2004

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Medical Assembly 2011 –2012

ProStaff, Arden Hills, MN

Cleaned and inspected leads for flares, adhesive materials, and foreign materials. Utilized medical assembly skills such as inspection, welding, priming, and disking. Mixed heptane and alcohol to clean discs and replaced new chemical tanks.

Product Inspector 2009 –2010

Fastest Incorporation, Roseville, MN

Washed, cleaned, and built parts to make connectors in a clean room. Tested connectors for good sealing and packaged them with double bags. Inspected products to ensure standard compliance and to prepare for assembly.

Chemical Specialist 1999 –2010

United States Army and Minnesota National Guard, IN and MN

Operated chemical and biological mobile laboratory to check for air samples. Secured sample container with typing report and packed it in double bags. Maintained lab requirements and trained team members to use equipment and updated trainings to reflect current best practices.

Overnight Stocker 2004 – 2008

Sam's Club, White Bear Lake, MN

Rearranged merchandise, stocked additional items, and made any necessary changes. Assembled seasonal furniture as well as hunting and camping equipment for display purposes. Studied store regulations, forklift, safety, and chemical spills.

EDUCATION

Core Manufacturing 101 and 102

2012

Minnesota Resource Center, Minneapolis, MN

Blueprint Reading, Shop Math, LEAN, ISO, Manufacturing/Warehouse Processes, Overview and Equipment, Safety Procedures and OSHA, Measurement Tools Including Rule, Caliper, Micrometer, Metric Conversions. Union and Non-Union Environments, Internal Customer Service, Material Handling, Quality Assurance, Clean Room Technology. Intro to Building Business Relationships, Go Green, Study Skills, Problem Solving, Employer Expectations, Life Management Skills, Workplace Skills, Review of Microsoft Office Applications.

Bachelor of Science 1998

Oakland City University, Oakland City, IN

Biology, minor in chemistry

MILITARY

Minnesota National Guard 2002-2010
United States Army 1999-2002

Honorable discharge, Iraq Campaign Medal, Global War on Terrorism Medal, National Defense Service Medal, Good Conduct Medal, Meritorious Unit Commendation Medal, and Army Commendation Medal